

Special Fence Committee Meeting Minutes March 31, 2015

Agenda

1. Call to order 1930hrs.
2. Hear ideas from the community about what to do with the concrete style fences along the edges of the four cores if any.
Want to remove concrete fencing and replace with a different type to make the cores look better and more up to date with our neighboring neighborhoods. Determined that there is a large base of homeowners in the cores that live in the interior of the cores who want this done as well.
3. Discuss options for homeowners.
Discussed different options for using wood, brick, and other concrete style fences as a replacement. Wood fencing would be cheaper for the homeowners in the future as repair and replacement still falls to the homeowner for fence upkeep. Discussed that neither the homeowners nor the CLCCA can complete this project without the other's help. Discussed possibly a donation plan and fundraising alternative to raise money for the fencing.
4. Decide on a plan to bring to the BOT for consideration.
No plan decided at this time. Next meeting scheduled for April 16, 2015 at 1930hrs.
5. Adjourn
Meeting closed at 2110hrs.

Committee Members Present: Michael Jennings, Leslie Eaton

Visiting Trustees Present: Fred Swerdlin, Myron Heimlich

Homeowners Present: Multiple homeowners from all four cores

Michael Jennings

Michael Jennings, Chair